10 NOV 2017

“The Sycamores”
296 Myers Grove Lane
Sheffield 56 5LA

f.a.0. Richard Cannon
Legal Services
Sheffield City Council
Town Hall

Sheffield S12HH

Your reference — L.S/RC/81373
9" November 2017

Dear Mr Cannon,

Re - Tree Preservation Order

Thank you for your letter dated 23° October 2017 together with the various
enclosures.

You have referred to “8Nr Acer pseudoplantus’ on your drawing number -,
A4/UED/808/416.

We understand, and have noted, the 2 x trees at the top of the drawing, however,
we are confused regarding the other 6 trees marked on the drawing. There are in
fact more than 6 trees in that location, so we require clarification of which 6 trees
actually have a preservation order. Could you please advise us which trees you
are referring to.

We would also appreciate if you could advise us whether there are any other
trees on our property which are subject to tree preservation orders.

Please advise us at your earliest opportunity regarding this matter.

Yours sincerely

Aﬁc,_._,( =S

M J Wheeidon 7
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